ST. NORBERT COLLEGE

WEST DE PERE, WISCONSIN 54178

336-3181

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY AREA CODE 414

September 29, 1970

Dr. John F, Zimmerman
Secretary~Treasurer MACTLAC
Wabash College

Crawfordsville, Indiana 47933

Dear Dr, Zimmerman:

We would like the Executive Council to consider
St. Norbert College as the site for the 1972 MACTLAC
Meeting,

We are in our new science facility for about
three years now and would be able to accommodate this

size group,

If we are chosen, we would like to hear about it
at your earliest con venlehcen

Sincerelv,

Larrv Motiff
Tf’}:‘ofesszﬂ:‘ of Chewistry

LM:mc



MARQUETTE UNIiIiVeRrRSITY

535 NORTH FOURTEENTH STREET / MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53233 / 224-7065

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS
CHEMISTRY DEPARTMENT September '”, 1970

Mr. Jdohn F. Zimmerman

Midwestern Association of Chemistry
Teachers in Liberal Arts Colleges
O0ffice of the Secretary-Treasurer
Wabash College

Crawfordsville, Indiana 47933

Dear John:

Thank you for your 1letter of September 6. It's
fine with me for you to credit my payment to my 1971 dues.

By now you should have a letter from Father Raynor
inviting MACTLAC to meet here in 1972. I realize the
Association probably has a number of other invitations,
but I hope the executive committee will accept ours.

Our facilities really are quite nice, and our faculty
is eager to host the meeting.

Sincerely yours,

e
A R
R

David M. Schrader
Associate Professor

DMS :mek



MARQUETTE UNIVERSITY

615 NORTH ELEVENTH STREET / MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53233 / 344-1000

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

September 10, 1970

Professor John Zimmerman, Secretary

Midwest Association of Chemistry Teachers
in Liberal Arts Colleges

Wabash College

Crawfordsville, Indiana 47933

Dear Professor Zimmerman:

Marquette University would like to offer its facilities to the
Association as a site for the 1972 convention. The new Todd Wehr
Chemistry Building, with its 308 seat auditorium and seven smaller
lecture halls and classrooms, would serve admirably as a meeting
place. Iarger auditoria exist elsewhere on our campus, and could be
used if desired. Dining facilities are located in the Student Union
across the street from the Chemistry Building. Adequate hotel space
ig available in Milwaukee, some of it within walking distance of the
campus.

The calendar of Marquette features a study day on the Friday
preceding the middle week of each semester. No classes are held on
this day, thus freeing our facilities for your use. For example,
this year October 16 is the study day.

The faculty of the Chemistry Department and I hope you will
consider our offer favorably.

Sincerely yours,

John P. Raynor, S.J.
Pregident



MONMOUTH o ILLINOIS 61462
TELEPHONE: 309 +:734-3161

MONMOUTH COLLEGE

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

October 5, 1970

Dr. John F. Zimmerman
Secretary-Treasurer MACTIAC
Wabash College
Crawfordsville, Indiana 47933

Dear Dr. Zimmerman:

Thank you for your recent letter indicating that the
1970 Executive Council meeting of the Midwestern Associa-
tion of Chemistry Teachers in Liberal Arts Colleges will
meet October 9 to consider, among other things, the 1972
meeting site.

We shall appreciate very much hearing from you when
your decision is reached and, naturally, hope that the
"off the record" sentiment of the 1969 Executive Council
will prevail.

S‘Ekerely,

/ s “
1»& uéw»' :

Richard D, Stlne
President

P.S. For the record, I assumed the presidency of Monmouth
College on August 1 when Dr. Wimpress moved on to
Trinity University in Texas.

cc: Dr., Q. Petersen



DRAKE UNIVERSITY
Des MOINES, [owAa 50311

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT October 7, 1970

Doctor John ¥F. Zimmerman
Secretary-Treasurer MACTLAC
Wabash College

Crawfordsville, Indiana

My dear Doctor Zimmerman:

I am pleased to write on behalf of my col-
leagues in the Chemistry Department renewing our
invitation to the Midwest Association of Chemistry
Teachers of Liberal Arts Colleges to meet on the
Drake University campus in October 1972. We would
be pleased to be hosts to your organization and would
look forward to providing the facilities to contribute
to a successful conference.

I know that I express the wish of my colleagues
throughout the University, as well as in the Chemistry
Department, when I renew this invitation.

Sincerely yours,

Moo m e,

Paul F. Sharp



